United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

In Reply Refer To:
3162.4 (080)

LC-068431, LC-068545

DEC 16 2003

R
Bass Enterprises Production Co. ECE’ VED
P. 0. Box 2760 DEC { 8 2

Midland, TX 79702-2760
‘ OCD-ARTES)A

Gentlemen:

We are cancelling the folowing APDs, in Eddy County, New Mexico. This is due to the recent resubmission of the
APDd, at the same location.

Extension
Name of Well Approved Expired Location Resubmission
Poker Lake Unit #183  12/7/01 12/7/03 T24S-R30E-Sec. 7 330N & 1980w 1211/03 F-0M'-72)2]7
Poker Lake Unit #179  12/7/01 12/7/03 T24S-R30E-Sec. 8 1980°"/N & 660" /W 12/11/03 1 —32145

Sincerely,

/s/ Joe G. Lara

FOR MaryJo Rugwell

Assistant Field Manager
Lands & Minerals

bece:

NM (062,L. Askwig)

OCD-Artesia

1&E-CFO



